Christina M. Fiorillo

From: Gregory Tony <GTony@coralsprings.org>
Sent: Tuesday, January 5, 2016 1:46 AM

To: ‘gtony@bluespearsolutions.com'
Subject: Co. ASSIST Program

Dear Chief McGilloway,

My name is Gregory Tony and | work for the City of Coral Springs Police Department. I've been an honored member of
our Department for over 10 years. I’'m currently assigned as a midnight Patrol Sergeant. I’'m writing you as | noticed the
Coral Springs Fire Academy has undergone a new transition in its history by becoming the Coral Springs Regional
Institute of Public Safety (CSRIPS). First, congratulation! I've worked with dozens of my firefighter brethren and | know
our Fire Department is the finest in the State of Florida. I’'m proud of all the fire department’s accomplishments.

Upon examining the contents of your new webpage | noticed under the “Lectures & Seminars” section that CSRIPS is
opening doors for potential partnership to those instructors in need for venues to fulfill their lectures. I'd like to submit
my interest for potential partnership. For over 8 years I've worked as an Adjunct Criminal Justice Professor for
numerous colleges and universities. During this time I've taught over 50 undergraduate criminal justice

courses. Moreover, | have served as high liability instructor as a member of our SWAT team.

The experiences above coupled with hundreds of hours in specialized training lead me to develop my own company,
Blue Spear Solutions whereas | created the country’s first all-encompassing active shooter training program for private
and public sector stakeholders — the Community Active Shooter Survivability Improvement Strategy and Training (Co.
A.S.S.1.5.TO) Program. The Co. A.S.S.1.5.TO program is my response to the White House’s “Stop the Bleed” initiative
design to educate the public on methodology that better prepares them for active shooter / mass casualty events. The
goal is to increase victim survivability rates under these violent incidents via a concentricity of efforts by law
enforcement, immediate responders, and emergency medical services. Our focus is to train the immediate responders
(surrounding citizens) using a three-tiered approach for preparation.

Please examine my website for specific details about the Co. A.S.S.1.S.TO program. www.bluespearsolutions.com

If you think this is a program CSRIPS wish to help bring to the public, please let me know what steps need to be taken.

Respectfully,
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Sergeant Gregory Tony

Alpha Shift Patrol Supervisor = Coral Springs Police Department
pdgst@coralsprings.org * Phone 954-346-1016 « Cell 954-829-5123
2801 Coral Springs Drive « Coral Springs, Florida 33065






